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Ottawa,9th September,1907.

Sir,

I have to acknowledge the receipt of your letter

of the I8th Ultimo,returning corrected Assignment

from August Knutt to yourself, covering the N.E.

Sec. 24 2,2,Roseau River Reserve, and in accordance with

your request, I enclose herewith Duplicate copy of the

same with acceptance by the Department certified to

thereon.

Your obedient servant,

tomhean

Secretary-

Michael Scott, Esq.

36 Marchants Bank Building,

Winnipeg,

Man.

verschieden (Todian Affairs, Letterbook,

15 August 1907 - 10 September 1907, (R.G. 10, volume 5174)
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